
From: Swanson, Eric (DTMB)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint

Shelly,

Haven't heard much from Howard after an initial e-mail. Left you a vm. Pls call when you have a minute.

Thanks----Eric

517-243-2320

From: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Swanson, Eric (DTMB) <swansone@michigan.gov>
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ) <krisztiang@michigan.gov>
Subject: City of Flint

Eric – I'm part of a group along with DEQ assigned to the Flint issue. In meetings with Flint, it was discussed that they are currently undertaking a project with UM-Flint to assist with the mapping of their lead lines using the property cards and GIS. This is a heavy lift. At the meeting I suggested that maybe the State could assist and therefore the reason for my phone call on Monday and email today to you. Would you have time yet this week to reach out to Howard Croft, Director of Public Works to discuss this issue? He is working with a Dr. Marty Koffman at UM. Howard can be reached at 810-766-7135 ext 2043 or hcroft@cityofflint.com. It may be that there is not anything the State can do but I thought with your expertise in GIS, it would be at least worth asking. As you may know, this assistance to Flint is a priority for the Governor.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have additional questions.

Shelly

Shelly Edgerton

Chief Deputy Director & Chief Data Systems Officer

edgertons1@michigan.gov

Phone: 517 241-4805

Cell: PPI



LEGAL NOTICE: This e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s), and may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. Neither this e-mail nor any attachment(s) establish an attorney-client relationship, constitute an electronic signature or provide consent to contract electronically, unless expressly so stated by the sender in the body of this e-mail or an attachment